
ADDITIONAL APPLICANT COMMENTS  APPENDIX 15a 
 

From: Andrew Tiley 
To: Hopkins, Kathryn 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Blackwood Town Cricket Club - Variation 
Date: 02 April 2024 15:32:46 
Attachments: Photo of stage.msg 
Litter Picking Rota 2023.msg 
FW Litter picking Rota 2022.msg 

Club plan 25032024.pdf 
CLUB CCTV QUOTE.pdf 
 

Hi Kathryn, 
Hope you had a good weekend. 

Please find attached further information / evidence to hopefully support our 
application. 
Photograph of stage (apologies for the model, he was the only one available!!) 

Photograph of area on bank that we would like to develop in the future (15 meters in 
from neighbour’s boundary.) 

2 x litter picking rotas. 
Quotation for CCTV which we will take up on application. 
We trust that this will assist in our submission and will look forward to explaining in 

more detail at the hearing. 
 

Best Regards 
 

Andrew 
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From: Andrew Tiley <  

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 1:22 PM 

To: Edward Berry < lyn hall <l>; Eric Reardon < >; Chris Clayton >; Bill Coppage <; 'Emma Chalk' < 

Derek Daniels <  

Subject: RE: BTCC 

Afternoon All, 

New Litter Picking Rota for 2023 season–  

Week commencing 

 

28th May– Sam Tiley 

4th June – Haydn Bevan 

11th June– Derek Daniels 

18th June - Emma Chalk 

 

24th June - Andrew Tiley 

2nd July - Eric Reardon 

9th July – Chris Clayton 

16th July – Lyn Hall 

 

23rd July – Ed Berry 

30th July – Clive Ash 

6th August – Phil Williams 

13th August – Geoff Powell  

20th August - Bill Coppage 

 

Please feel free to swap with someone if you are unable to make the date allocated 

 

Best Regards 

 

Andrew 

 

 

mailto:lyn.hall36@hotmail.com


ADDITIONAL APPLICANT COMMENTS  APPENDIX 15a 
 

 

From: Andrew Tiley <  

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 9:39 AM 

To: Edward Berry <>; lyn hall < >; Eric Reardon < >; Chris Clayton < >; Bill Coppage < 'Emma Chalk' <; 

Derek Daniels <  

Subject: RE: BTCC 

Morning All, 

New Litter Picking Rota –  

Week commencing 

 

October 9th– Sam Tiley 

October 16th – Haydn Bevan 

October 23rd– Derek Daniels 

October 30th - Emma Chalk 

 

November 6th - Andrew Tiley 

November 13th - Eric Reardon 

November 20th – Chris Clayton 

November 27th – Lyn Hall 

 

December 4th – Ed Berry 

December 11th – Clive Ash 

December 18th – Phil Williams 

Xmas and New Year – Geoff Powell and Bill Coppage 

 

Please feel free to swap with someone if you are unable to make the date allocated 

 

Best Regards 

 

Andrew 
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